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Ms. Kathryn J. Olson
Chair HEALTH FACILITIES &

Illinois Health Facilities and services review Board SERVICES REVIEW BOARD
525 west Jefferson Street, 2™ floor
Springfield, Illinois, 62761

FEDERAL EXPRESS

Re: Permit Renewal Request — Dialysis Care Center Olympia Fields
Project Number: #16-022

Dear Ms. Olson:

On behalf of Dialysis Care Center Olympia Fields, I am writing to request an eight-month
extension of the completion date for Project Number #16-022, Dialysis Care Center Olympia
Fields. The Illinois Health Facilities and Services Review Board (“HFSRB”) approved Dialysis
Care Center Olympia Fields’ certificate of need application on October 25, 2017. The
construction is nearly complete; however, based on recent experiences, Dialysis Care Center
Olympia Fields anticipates it will take five to seven months for Medicare certification of the
facility. Consequently, we respectfully request an eight-month renewal of the project permit and
a new project completion date of February 28, 2018.

1. Requested Project Completion Date

Dialysis Care Center Olympia Fields requests the HFSRB grant an eight-month renewal of
the project permit and establish February 28, 2018 as the new project completion date.

2. Status of Project

Construction on the project began on January 9, 2017, and will be completed by May 29,
2017. The request of extension for the project is based on the following reasons:

« RO water cultures/endotoxin testing that takes approximately four weeks to complete.

» Medicare certification of the facility in which, based on recent experience, may take
up to five to seven months.



Therefore, to allow sufficient time to complete the project, we request an eight-month
renewal of the project permit.

3. Statement Regarding Completion of the Project

Dialysis Care Center Olympia Fields expects the construction to be 100% completed by May

29, 2017. To date, Dialysis Care Center Olympia Fields has spent approximately
$788,000.00 on this project. We do not foresee exceeding the HFSRB approved amount of
$992,000.00. To safeguard adequate time to allow for Medicare survey and certification,
Dialysis Care Center Olympia Fields respectfully requests an eight-month renewal of the
Project permit.

4. Confirmatory Evidence of Project Compliance

I hereby certify, pursuant to 77 I11. Admin. Code 1130.740, Dialysis Care Center Olympia
Fields’ compliance with the scope and costs of the project by the HFSRB pursuant to Project
#16-022. ~

Based on the above information, in compliance with section 1130.740 of the Illinois
administrative code, we formally request an eight-month renewal of permit for project #16-
020 and a new project completion date of February 28, 2018.

If you have any further questions or require additional information on this project, please do not

hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely; ;

Asim M. Shazzad

Administrator

Dialysis Care Center Olympia Fields
shazzad@kidneycares.com

Cell: (630) 965-9007

Direct: (708) 737-7200

Notarization:

Subsgcribed and sworn to before me ’ AGNE UR "
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' Notary Public - State of tHinois

"My Commission Expires Jun 13, 2020
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Signature of Notéry
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